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Sir Arthur W. Currie, u.u.m G., K.C.
Prineipal, MeGill Uni VCTSItj,
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Arthur,

re McGill Rowing Club

In further reference to your letter of the
ultimo I would say that Mr. David Logan telephoned on the
day on which your letter was received reminding me that the
amount Mr. MeFarlane had agreed to contribute was $500, and
I accordingly wrote him asking for that amount. Yesterday
afternoon Mr. MeFarlane telephoned to me wishing to know
whether it would be all right if he sent his cheque on March
1st, as he had number of payments to meet during
and February. I promised to get in touch with you and let him
know. He did not question the amount, ewmd I may say I also
tried to get in touch with Mr. Logan, but so far have not been

successful.
Yours very truly, ) /~\7
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